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August 5, 1909,

Lrv 1Ief&ry (nc utf}bt.
Cr mwfara House,
White Mountaing, N.H,
Dear Mr., Stotts
Wiil you please send me, or let me know where I can find,
immediately, the photograph which is to be inserted as a frontis-
plece in part 1 of voiume XXVIX., The binder telephoned me
yesterday worning that the lack of this frontispiecg delaying
%%’
break

in on youwr vacation so that the work on parts 1 and a of volume

the delivery of thae Transactlunq*Kgg'm am cumpel*ed tu

XVII will not overlap at the binders. As it wilil taoke a week
or ten days to¢ make the halftone c¢ut, print the frontispieces
and insert them in the volume, I shall appreciate it very much
if you will let me have a reply by return nail,

With kindest regards to Mrs. S8tott.

Very truly yours

Bditor.

G.A.W‘@.
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